

2140 Walnut St, La Verne CA 91750, (909) 541-5501

MINUTES

APT Rep Council Zoom Meeting December 6, 2021, 4:15 PM

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89105337285?pwd=VEtyeTBSbUVLMGoxUHpPSThqdEdiUT09
Meeting ID: 891 0533 7285

Passcode: 390572

- 1. Call to Order W. Loh called the meeting to order at 4:20 PM.
- 2. Approval of the Agenda Agenda approved with flexibility without objection.
- 3. Seating of Alternates

Timestamp	Please enter your first name.	Please enter your last name.	Please check one that best describes you:	Enter the school, group, or organization you represent.
12/6/2021 16:25:24	Nancy	Nakamura	APT Alternate Representative	Pantera
12/6/2021 16:26:23	Timothy	Sanchez	APT Alternate Representative	Armstrong
12/6/2021 16:26:30	Mary	Hernandez	APT Alternate Representative	Arroyo Elementary
12/6/2021 16:45:50	Alicia	Decker	APT Alternate Representative	Lexington Elementary
12/6/2021 16:45:52	Andrew	Fixa	APT Alternate Representative	Decker

4. Guest Speakers: John Glynn and Aja Simpon of John Glynn & Company spoke about health benefits. APT plans to have upcoming trainings and workshops on health benefits.





2140 Walnut St, La Verne CA 91750, (909) 541-5501

- 5. Approval of the Minutes Zachary Franco-Moore moved to approve the minutes. Rosaura Jimenez Mireles seconded the motion. Motion passed without objection.
- 6. President's Report - W. Loh reported that she is officially in the office from 8:30 - 4:30. Ken Lambright, Steven Lee, Amber Dahline, Mandy Vance, and Ana MacFarlane have been appointed to the school calendar review committee. Erin Jackson has been appointed as the Grievance Committee Chair. We continue to have complaints about classrooms not being cleaned. A Google Form will be forthcoming where you may report any problems with cleaning problems at your school or in your room. Let us know if you would like to attend the Region 3 conference. Please remind teachers and other staff when you have your 10-minute site meeting that teachers and other staff members should refrain from touching students for any reasons. Educators should not take photos of students, especially with their personal cell phones. Educators should also limit their lectures to lesson objectives. Just like at your holiday table, no talks of politics or religion. I will use Constant Contact to reach everyone about organizing, rallies, elections, etc.
- 7. Treasurer's Report E. Perez asked everyone to look at the registry report and profit & loss vs. actual budget report. Projections for dues are down.
- 8. COVID-19 Updates Vaccination Verification & Testing E. Jackson reported that testing must be done weekly for those who have not provided vaccination proof. Testing is available 5 days a week at various sites. W. Loh reported that in January federally funded employees will be required to be vaccinated. This will affect our Child Development program.
- 9. Bargaining Update L. Garnett reported that the team will get together this weekend to work on a counter-proposal to the District proposed compensation package and health & safety language.





2140 Walnut St, La Verne CA 91750, (909) 541-5501

10. Committee Reports

- a. Election Committee K. Lambright reported that elections close Wednesday 12/8 at 3:00 PM. Contact APT if you have not received an email.
- b. Special Education Committee Y. Horn reported that there is a flyer with all the meeting dates that reps may share with their special education staff members.
- c. Insurance Committee W. Loh reported that we brought our special guests here today so members could hear from them.
- d. Child Development Committee No report at this time.
- e. Kindergarten Committee R. Mireles reported the make-ups for testing will be taking place this week. They would like to know the bell schedule for student pickup in the morning for K-8 schools.
- f. Grievance Committee E. Jackson reported on the grievance at Cortez and the Special Education Grievance pending.
- g. LCAP Committee B. Morano reported that the committee has been attending CTA training for LCAP. LCAP is approved for this year and the committee will be working toward next year's LCAP.
- h. Organizing Committee D. Wickwire thanked those who attended the rally and discussed the reasons behind the short notice this time, but from this point forward they plan to have a rally monthly. W. Loh reported that there are materials available in the APT office for sign making. Zoom meetings are monthly and listed on the APT calendar.
- 11. Area Conversations Documented on Google Form.
- 12. CTA Staff Report P. Peters reported that she will share salary settlements that have just come out. She talked about the COLA. Let the Grievance Chair know if your site is scheduling after school meetings.
- 13. Old Business None at this time.





2140 Walnut St, La Verne CA 91750, (909) 541-5501

- 14. New Business None at this time.
- 15. Announcements None at this time.
- 16. Adjournment Meeting adjourned at 6:08.